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HOUSE, JASON

From: HOUSE, JASON
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 8:44 AM
To: McDaniel, Rose; Dave Jones
Cc: Groce, Samantha; COUNTERMAN, REX; STARKS, GARY
Subject: RE: DMR submittal issue - COVID concern

Mr. Jones, 
 
Thank you for your email concerning your current quarantine due to a COVID‐19 positive test result. Since you are 
unable to submit the DMR report, IDEM can provide you with compliance discretion on the violation for a late DMR 
submittal. Please provide the DMR as soon as you can after your quarantine is complete.  
 
Thanks.  
 
 

 

 

Jason House 
Chief – Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

Office of Water Quality 
 

(317) 233‐0470 • jahouse@idem.IN.gov  
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management 

100 N. Senate Avenue, Indianapolis, IN 46204 
https://www.in.gov/idem/cleanwater/2337.htm  
 

  |     |     |    

 
 COVID‐19 Resources: 

‐ Indiana State Dept. of Health (ISDH) COVID‐19 Call Center: Call 877‐826‐0011 (available 8:00 am‐5:00 pm daily). 
‐ Anthem NurseLine: Call 800‐337‐4770 or visit the Anthem NurseLine online for a FREE symptom screening. Available to anyone with an 

Anthem health plan (this includes State of IN employees) 
‐ Anthem Employee Assistance Program (EAP): Available to ALL state employees and adults in household regardless of health plan 

participation. Call 800‐223‐7723 or visit anthemeap.com (enter State of Indiana) for crisis counseling, help finding child/elder care, 
legal/financial consultation and much more. 

 

From: McDaniel, Rose <RMCDANIE@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 8:37 AM 
To: Dave Jones <djones@newhaven.in.gov> 
Cc: HOUSE, JASON <JAHOUSE@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: Re: DMR submittal issue ‐ COVID concern 
 

Hello Mr. Jones (Dave), 
 
I'm sorry to hear that you are ill, and we hope you are feeling better soon.  
 
The 08/20 netDMR (001‐C) for New Haven was due 09/28/2020, eight days ago.  How long have you been in 
quarantine?  How soon do you think you can submit? 
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I am forwarding this to Mr. Jason House who makes determinations on NPDES compliance during a COVID 
determination for NPDES reporting.  Unfortunately, the EPA database has algorithms that consistently track 
and compare netDMR receipt date to expected due date, but Mr. House can let us know about IDEM 
compliance discretion for this situation. 
 
Thank you for letting us know, 
 

  

Rose S. McDaniel  

  

IDEM 

OWQ/Compliance Branch 

Compliance Data Section 

100 N Senate Ave 

Indianapolis, IN  46204 

  

rmcdanie@idem.in.gov 

  

Coping with COVID-19: 

•Indiana State Dept. of Health (ISDH) COVID-19 Call Center: Call 877-826-0011 (open 24/7) 

•Anthem NurseLine: Call 800-337-4770 or visit the Anthem NurseLine online for a FREE symptom screening. 
Available to anyone with an Anthem health plan (this includes State of IN employees) 

•Anthem Employee Assistance Program (EAP): Available to ALL state employees and adults in household 
regardless of health plan participation. Call 800-223-7723 or visit anthemeap.com (enter State of Indiana) for 
crisis counseling, help finding child/elder care, legal/financial consultation and much more. 

 

 

 

From: Dave Jones <djones@newhaven.in.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 8:15 AM 
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To: McDaniel, Rose <RMCDANIE@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: DMR  
  

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

I have tested positive for Covid 19 and I’m in isolation until the 10th. We will have the netDMR sent on the 11th. Please 
let me know that is OK 
 
Dave Jones 
city of New Haven 
Get Outlook for iOS 


